

Avtar Singh

Software Developer

Address Faridabad, Haryana, 121001

Phone 989 635 6568

E-mail avtarnagar05@gmail.com



Skills & Technology

Ionic Framework



JavaScript



Angular 6



Codeigniter



Mysql DB



Github



Linux System



Code reviews



Problem resolution



Team Management



Intelligent and hardworking Mobile App Developer for **Ionic Apps** with background of **5 and half years** in **Apps Development**. Worked on **Angular 6** based web applications as well. Highly educated and committed to creating dynamic apps for Android environment. Extensive knowledge of IT and Ionic Apps.



Work History

2014-12 -

Senior Mobile App Developer

Current

Abacusdesk It Solution Pvt Ltd, Haryana, Faridabad, Haryana

- Developing **Ionic Apps** for Android and iOS Platform. In order to meet customer needs, Creating and implementing source code of new applications.
- **Team Management**, guiding team of 10 developers to complete ionic project. Responsible for developing and implementing **timeline** to reach its end goal.
- Consulted regularly with internal team on application development **project progress** and **status**, software-related technical issues.

2014-07 -

Trainee Software Developer

- Developed code fixes and enhancements for inclusion in projects.
- Built databases and table structures following codeigniter architecture methodology for web applications.
- Strengthened developmental methodologies by introducing javascript code quality document.



Project Detail

- **BEL India (Bharat Electronics Limited, Government) - Web Project** : Technology Used - Angular 6, MYSQL, The main goal of the **BEL India** project is to manage the complaints comes from Airforce. The Web Application has 3 logins - Super Admin, Bel User, Vendor User. The inventory also include in this project. Vendor Updates current spare stock int he system manually.
- **Asian Connect App (Asian Institute of Medical Sciences)** - App developed using ionic 3 for android and iOS. Patients can take appointment from the app. Payments are also processed through the app. App has 2 logins, Doctor, Patient. During lockdown, we developed video conferencing feature within the app. Currently Patients can consult with doctor through video conferencing at their booked appointment time. App Link - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.abacusdesk.asian>
- **Kenshin App (Hi-Tech Gears Ltd, Gurgaon)** - Ionic 3 Technology Used for developing app. It targets Sales Distribution Network. It has 3 logins - Territory Incharge, ASM, RSM. App includes modules Lead, customer, Travel Plan, Expense, Order, Schemes, Allowances, Leaves, Annoucements, Checkins, FollowUps, Location Tracking. App Link - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.abacus.kenshin>
- **Galio India App**: App developed using ionic 1 Framework for sales distribution Network. The objective of app is to take order from the Distributor and Retailer. It has 5 logins, Sales Executive, ASM, RSM, Distributor, Retailer. Product catalogue, order place, Coupan Amount Redeem integrated with the payTM,are main functionality of the app. App Lnk - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.abacus.galio>
- **Tricolite App**: Technology Used ionic 4 Framwork for its development. Its main goal is to manage compliants raised by the customers. It has 2 logins, Techician, Customer. Technician will provide daily working report against all complaint assigned to the,m through web login. Customer Dlgital Signature is required for the technician after completion of the complaint. Signature provides Customer Authentication. App Link - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.abacus.tricolite>
- **Pearl App (Pearl Precision Products Pvt. Ltd.)** : - App developed using Ionic 1 Framework for sales distribution Network. The objective of app is to take order from the Distributor and Retailer. It has 5 logins, Sales Executive, ASM, RSM, Distributor, Retailer. Product catalogue, order place, Coupan Amount Redeem integrated with the payTM,are main functionality of the app. Sales users requires location enable while working on the field. App Link : <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.abacusdesk.pearls>
- **Dimension Ceramics** - App developed using Ionic 1 Framework for sales distribution Network. Distributor punches orders from the app.Order status, Invoice, payments

information visible in the app. App includes 1 login - Distributor. App Link - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dimension.dealer>



Education

- 2012-09 - **MBA: IT, HR**
2014-06 Applied College Of Management & Engineering - Haryana
- Graduated with 70% Marks.
- 2008-08 - **Bachelor of Technology: IT**
2012-09 Advanced Institute Of Technology And Management - Haryana
- Graduated with 67% Marks.
 - Awarded Best Student of Class.
 - Elected As Class Leader for multiple years.
- 2007-03 - **12th Class: Science**
2008-03 Nishant Public School - Haryana



Languages

Hindi
English



Interests

Travel
Movies
Explore Adventures